
  
For interrogatory clarifications please contact Mark Garner at 647-408-4501 or markgarner@rogers.com 
 

 

December 6 , 2021         VIA E-MAIL 

Christine E. Long 
Board Secretary and Registrar (registrar@oeb.ca) 
Ontario Energy Board 
Toronto, ON 
 
Dear Ms. Long: 
 
Re: EB-2021-00110 – Hydro One Networks Inc. 2023 Joint Rate Application (JRAP) 

Technical Conference – Subject Areas and Time Estimates 
 

In accordance with Procedural Order No.1 please a list of areas which VECC intends to focus on at the 
Technical Conference scheduled for December 13-17, 2021. 
 

• General and Rate Framework   15 minutes 
• Transmission system plan (Ex B2) 15 minutes 
• Distribution system plan (Ex B3)  20 minutes 
• SPF/GSP/Rate Base   10 minutes 
• OM&A including compensation (Ex F) 35 minutes 
• Other Revenue (Ex. D/Tab 2) -   5 minutes 
• Load Forecast (Ex. D/Tabs 3, 4 and 5)  75 minutes 
• Regulatory Accounts (Ex G/Tab 1)-  10 minutes 
• TX Cost Allocation and Rates (Ex H)  15 minutes 
• DX Cost Allocation and Rates (Ex L)-  90 minutes 

 
As we are still reviewing the Applicant’s interrogatory responses this list and our time estimates may 
change as we continue to prepare for the conference. 
 

Yours truly, 

 
Mark Garner 
Consultants for VECC/PIAC 

 
Email copy: 
Ms. Eryn Mackinnon,  Senior Regulatory Coordinator, HONI 
Regulatory@HydroOne.com 
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